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ADDENDUM NO. 1

FOR

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS ("RFQ")
OF CONSULTANTS FOR MASTER CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR SURFACE

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING STUDIES: CATEGORIES 1 THROUGH 5

SPECIFICATION NO. 129543

For which Proposals are scheduled to be received no later than 4:00 p.m., Central Time on

Jufy 30, 2015 (pursuant to the Request for Proposals advertised June 25, 20151 in the
Department of Procurement Services, Bid & Bond Room, Room 103, City Hall,12'l N. LaSalle

Street, Ghicago, lllinois 60602.

The foltowing questions/answers willbe incorporated in the above-referenced RFQ. Allother
provisions and requirements as originally set forth remain in full force and are binding.

PONDENT MU CEIPT OF NDU

LETTER OF I PROPOSAL AND SHOULD COMPLETE AND RETURN T E ATTACHED

ACKNOWL EMENT BY EMAIL TO E RD-ANDERSONIAC¡TYOFC t{tcAGo.oRG
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The Bid and Bond Room is located in Room 103, City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, lllinois

60602.

Attachment 1 is to be included in Volume 1, Statement of Qualifications, # 4 Professional

Qualifications, Specialized Experience, and Local Availability of Key Personnel Committed to this

Engagement - limit of ten pages plus a staff organization chart and resumes for each category.

This RFQ is not a Pre-qualification document, nor is it an ongoing RFQ.

L, Question: ls the 20 contract limit for all categories or for each category?

Answer: For each category.

2, Question: Any specific Sub-consultant requírements?
Answer: No. CDOT is looking for team qualifications. Firms should convey how sub consultants

provide additional qualifications to the team that the prime may not have alone.

3. Question: Do firms have the ability to include Sub-consultant projects as part of the 5 project

examples/ do you include subcontractors in the Qualifications?
Answer: Yes

Question: ls the page limit for primes and subs?

Answer: Yes, for both combined.

4. Question: Are Sub-consultants as key personnel allowed?
Answer: Yes

5. Question: How much of the EDS should be included in the proposal?

Answer: The entire EDS should be included/printed and the one page certificate of filing should

also be submitted.

6. Question: Do firms have the ability to add Sub-consultants not specified in the RFQ proposal?

Answer: Yes.

7. Question: Should there be 3 references for each project or for each category?

Answer: Asmentionedunderll.B.3on page7, projectreferenceformsneedtobeprovidedfor
at least 3 but not more than 5 projects per category. The reference form is shown on Exhibit 2.

This is not the same as a project contact reference that may have been requested in prior RFQs.

8. Question: Will there be a conflict of interest if a firm is interested participating in a subsequent

phase of a project?
Answer: This will be determined on a case by case basis and will be spelled out where necessary

in each Task Order Request.

g. Question: Should resumes of the same staff person be included only once or for each category,

if used in multiple categories?
Answer: Submit resumes separately for each category,
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10. Question: Should firms include the cover letter only once?
Answer: Yes and include the type of categories the firm is applying for

11. Question: Do firms print lll.B.3 and lll.B.4 on page 7 and 8 for each category for which the firm
is applying?
Answer: Yes.

12. Question: Do key staff need to be locally available at the time of submitting Qualifications?
Answer: No, not at the time, but for firms that are equally qualified, CDOT may look on a future
Task Order submittal more favorably for firms that have key staff locally available.

13. Question: Some DBE's don't have an IDOT SEFC letter. ls there a way to use these DBE's

despite this?
Answer: Yes. A certified financial statement that is in conformance with the CFR can be

submitted as evidence of a firms'overhead rate. However, firms are encouraged to apply for an

approved OH rate through IDOT or other recognized authority.

14. Question: ls the EDS/financialstatement shown online if the firm is not picked?

Answer: No, they are not visible to the public.

15. Question: Do you want the financial statements in hard copy or electronic?
Answer: Hard copy.

16. Question: What is the estimated contractvalue?
Answer: $t million (DUR) per category.

17. Question: lnclude the firm's loan statement with the EDS?

Answer: When completing the electronic on line EDS filing, answer the questions that populate,

as related to your specific EDS. lnclude a PDF of the Appendix B, and attach to the EDS file.

18. Question: For Category 3, item G on page 20 to what extent will this occur?
Answer: This depends on the Task Orders issued. lf your firm has no expertise in this area, you

may want to include a sub consultant that can perform this work.

19. Question: What is the possibility of the current contract being extended, if it is an option?
Answer: The answer to this is not known at this time but it is under discussion at CDOT.

20. Question: Under Categories 1,2,3 and 4 an associated task mentioned is: "provide onsite
program/project monogement - perform duties to successfully complete ossignments or monage
projects os specified in task orders" is indicated. Can further clarification be given to this task,

i.e. - Would this be a full time staff person, part time or on-call?
Answer: Depending on Task Orders issued, CDOT may need a consultant to provide us with
onsite help in CDOT offices. The need for onsite help varies over time and is not known at this
time. CDOT will issue Task Order Requests when these services are needed.

Question: Would the staff person have to be physically located in CDOT offices to perform the
required services?
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Answer: Generally, yes, but the Task Order Request will specify when and how often the person

wíll be needed onsite.

Question: ls there an anticipated duration for such an assignment: 6 months, 1year, until
project completion, other?
Answer: No. The time commitment depends upon the requirements of Task Orders.

21. Question: Does the Schedule D-3 Affidavit of Prime Contractor form need to be completed in its

entirety?
Answer: C-3 and D-3 forms are not required for the proposal; but will be required for future
awarded Task Orders.

Question: Also, for MBE's, is there any information that needs to be provided or are the special

instructions for information purposes only?
Answer: Schedule C-3 and D-3 does not need to be completed for the proposal. Firms

complete the two forms when they are selected to complete a project.

22. Question: On page 8, Section 4, it indicates that the professional qualifications should be

limited to L0 pages. lt was earlier indicated that Attachment 1 should be included with
professional qualification. What is included in the 10 page limitation given that this section

requests: a description of qualifications and experience, organization chart, Attachment 1,

resumes, and copies of appropriate licenses or certifications?
Answer: The ten page limit refers to the professional qualifications of key personnel described

in Section 4.a and 4.b and Attachment 1.

Question: What is exclusive of the 10 page limitation?
Answer: The organization chart and resumes. Resumes must be a maximum of 2 pages per

individual.

23. Question: Dofirmsprovide5electroniccopiesinadditionto5cardcopiesofVolumelandll?
Should there be 5 hard copies of each volume (l and ll)?
Answer: Yes, one "ORIGINAL" copy and four additional copies of volume I and ll. Four (4)

electronic copies on CD or Flashdrive are also required, along with one redacted CD-ROM of the

complete proposal.

24. Question: Are the prime and sub consultant's information needed for Volume ll - Section 4

(Financialstatements), Section 5 (Conflict of lnterests), Section 6 (Corporate History), and

Section 7 (Legal Actions)? Or is the prime consultant's information sufficient?
Answer: Just the Prime.

25. Question: Should electronic files for Volume I and ll both be included on a single CD/DVD or
should two separate CDs/DVDs be provided for each volume?
Answer: One CD-ROM for both volumes.

26. Question: Do business licenses/certifications to do business in lllinois need to be provided for
each sub consultant or only the prime consultant?
Answer: Only for the Prime.
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27, Question: Page 8 in the RFQ (Section 4b) requests a "statement of commitment to relocate the
individualto the area upon contract execution, if applicable." Since this is a master contract
that is not for a specific project, staff relocation seems premature. Do you mean upon
execution of an opplicoble individual task order?
Answer: You would include a statement in your response that as needed by Task Order
execution you are willing to relocate staff,

28. Question: Page B in the RFQ (Section 4c) requests "resumes or corporate personnel profiles of
staff." Do you want resumes for all staff or only "key personnel?"
Answer: Resumes for key personnel.

29. Question: Page 8 in the RFQ (Section 4d) requests "licenses or certifications required of any
individual or entity to preform services described in this RFQ." Do you want licenses and

certifications for only key personnel, for all staff listed on the organization chart, or for an even
larger group of support staff who could potentially someday work on a future task order under
this contract?
Answer: Provide this information for key personnel.

30. Question: Volume l, Section 4d - does "copies of appropriate licenses or certifications required
of any individual or entity to perform the Services described in this RFQ" refer to the company
itself or individuals on the team?
Answer: This refers to key personnel.

Question: lf the company, what documentation is required? lf individuals, what type of
documentation is required?
Answer: Firms should submit a copy of the license for architects, engineers, and landscape
a rchitects.

31. Question: Are past projects (as listed in Attachment 1, column 3) limited to those projects
included under Section 3 of the submittal requirements?
Answer: No.

32. Question: Regarding the digital version of the proposal, can firms remove the pages that should
not be shown to the public or do they need to be kept in the file with key information blacked
out?
Answer: Refer to the instructions in the RFQ: page 11, #8 Transparency Website, Trade Secrets,
letter C.

33. Question: For the 3-5 project references to be provided (for each category), please confirm that
respondents may present project reference forms for both the Prime consultant and any Sub-

consultants as appropriate, if proposing as a team with both.
Answer: Consultants may provide project references for both Prime and Sub-consultants.

34. Question: ln regards to firms with existing contracts, does a firm have to submit a new EDS if
there is already an existing EDS on file?
Answer: Yes.
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35. Question: Please confirm that Schedule F: Report of Subcontractor Solicitations is required to
be included with the proposal. lf this schedule is required, will CDOT provide this form?

Answer: Notforthe proposalsubmission. Should Attachment 1on RFQ page24 be included in

this submittal? Yes.

Question: lf so, is it included in the 1-O page limit established for Section 4: Professional

Qualifications, Specialized Experience, and LocalAvailability of Key PersonnelCommitted to this

Engagement?
Answer: No, it is not part of the ten page limit.

36. Question: Regarding Volume l, 3. Professional Qualifications and Specialized Experience should

each category being submitted for include two summary pages plus ten pages for project

reference forms, or are the two summary pages inclusive of all categories? Example: lf a firm
submits for all five categories, would the response for this section be up to 60 pages (two

summary pages per category plus 10 project sheets per category) or 52 pages (two summary
pages total plus 10 project sheets per category).
Answer: Firms should submit a two-page summary for professional qualifications for each

category.

37. Question: Do we need original signatures from Sub-consultants?

Answer: No.

38. Question: Which forms are our Sub-consultants required to fill out?
Answer: None are required.

39. Question: Can you clarify what section Attachment 1 goes in?

Answer: Volume 1-, Statement of Qualifications, #4 Professional Qualifications, Specialized

Experience, and Local Availability of Key Personnel Committed to this Engagement

40. Question: Volume 1, requirement number 3 states "Respondent must provide comprehensive

information for at least three (3) but not more than five (5) engagements in the past five (5)

years. This description should include the account name, contact person, phone number, size of
the project, project staffing, length of services provided, litigation, if any, associated with the
project (that the Respondent is involved in), and any issues where the Respondent was

considered negligent or in noncompliance with services required on that project. Respondents

should highlight key issues faced and innovative solutions used." Further down it then states

"Respondent must also provide the information on the Project Reference Form included as

Exhibit 2 to this RFQ. One Project Reference Form is required for each referenced project." Can

you clarify if the first set of projects (3-5) are supposed to be the same ones used for the project

reference forms?
Answer: Yes, they should be the same projects.

41. Question: lf selected, can we bring on additional Sub-consultants later if needed to respond to
specific task order requirements or are we limited only to sub consultants we include in our
submittal?
Answer: Yes, consultants can bring on additional Sub-consultants later.
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July 21, 2015

Addendum No. 1

to

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS ("RFQ") FOR MASTER CONSULTING
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

STUDIES: CATEGORIES 1 THROUGH 5

SPEC|FICATION NO. 1 29543

Required by:

CITY OF CHICAGO
Department of Procurement Services

Consisting of Sections 1 - 4 including this Acknowledgment'

SECTION 4: ADDENDUM RECEIPT ACKN EDGMENT

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1 to the RFQ named above and fufther
state that I am authorized to execute this Acknowledgment on behalf of the company listed

below.

Signature of Authorized lndividual Title

Name of Authorized lndividual (Type or Print) Company Name

Business Telephone Number

Complete and Return this Acknowledgment by email to:
edwa rd.a nderson@cityofc h icago.org

Attn: Edward Anderson Senior Procurement S cialist
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